
 

 

Village of Egg Harbor 

Utility Committee Meeting Minutes 

December 17
th

, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. 

Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center  

7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, WI 54209 
 

 

1. Call to order and approval of the agenda  

Heller called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Those in attendance were John Heller, Mack 

Bonk, TC Johnson, Bert Sawyer, Ryan Heise, and Megan Vandermause.  Absent were Tom 

Strong and Tom Prohl.  Also in attendance in the audience was Lauren Schar.  

Heller moved to approve the agenda, second by Bonk, motion carried.  

 

2. Approve November 19th, 2019 meeting minutes  

Heller moved to approve the November 19th, 2019 meeting minutes, second by Johnson, 

motion carried.  

 

3. Open Session (Limited to Ten Minutes) 

 Heller stated that he ran into Ulla Walser within the last couple days, and Ulla told 

him that Adolf Walser will be coming home within the next couple of days.  

 Heller stated that he mentioned something to her about Adolf Walser coming to the 

holiday party but he doesn’t think it is likely. 

 Heller stated that he will check in on this.  

 

4. 7755 STH 42 REU Assignment 

 Heller reviewed that the current bill for the property that is at 14.62 REUs and the 

proposed updated billing is 21.83 REUs.  

 Bonk said that the previous owners were only charged for 160 indoor seats and asked 

if anyone has any ideas why this was the case for the REUs.  

 Sawyer stated that none of the current staff was working for the Village when this 

calculation was done.  

 Vandermause stated that from staff’s knowledge the previous owner negotiated their 

REU charge, but the current staff does not know why or how this was done.  

 Vandermause said that because of situations like these this is why Tom Strong has 

proposed the new system of filing appeals.  

 Sawyer stated that he looked through the minutes from 2011 to present to try and find 

something that would explain the REU calculation for the previous owner but was 

unable to find anything.  

 The Utility Committee discussed the different elements of Fireside’s REU 

calculation.  

 Heller stated that he looks at a lot of the residential population who go away for the 

winter and do not use the system.  

 Heller stated that he thinks that the same logic can be applied to businesses.  

 Heller stated that he looked at the flows that the Wastewater Treatment Plant treats 

and in the winter the plant treats about 1/3 of the amount of flow that is treated in the 

busy season.  



 

 

 Heller stated that he would think this is likely because there is a lot less residential 

flow.  

 Heller said that he thinks that because residential properties are charged the same 

throughout the year, he thinks that the businesses should also be charged the same 

amount throughout the year.  

 Heller said that Fireside will have the opportunity to come in and amend the 

calculation that is determined by the Utility Committee.  

 Bonk asked what led the Wastewater Treatment Plant staff to do the full reevaluation 

of all of the commercial REU calculations.  

 Sawyer stated that the original start of all of this was when staff stumbled upon an 

error that was made in the billing system for one business.  

 Sawyer stated that at the next meeting a lot of other businesses REU calculations will 

be reviewed based on the seat counts that were completed by Tom Prohl and Tom 

Strong.  

 Bonk said that he does take the time to listen to the monthly Village Board meetings 

and hears lot of discontent regarding the REU calculations.  

 Sawyer stated that because of what the Village found; now Sawyer receives a report 

quarterly so that when businesses change hands the REU calculations can be 

reviewed based on the new use of the establishment. 

 Sawyer said that all the businesses will be updated based on the information collected 

in October for the next meeting.  

 Vandermause said that this was not done for this meeting because if the Village 

Board would have approved the outdoor seating to be included in the REU 

calculation the REU calculation would change.  

 Johnson asked if the Village Board approved including the outdoor seating in the 

calculation, and Heller stated that he was a bit frustrated at the Village Board meeting 

and said that he would bring this item back to the Village Board when he had some 

more scientific information to base the updated REU calculations on.  

 Bonk said that based on the discussion at the Village Board meeting maybe the 

Village needs to look into an alternate approach for the wastewater system outside of 

REUs. 

 Bonk said that maybe instead of changing the REUs, the rates need to be raised.  

 Bonk asked Heller if he thinks there is a resolution, and Heller stated that he thinks if 

there is some more data collected there is a resolution.  

 Heller stated that he is hoping to go back to the Village Board with more information 

in February.  

 Heller stated that he thinks the system needs to be equitable, but he thinks that 

updating the REU calculations is important.  

 Heller stated that he thinks there needs to be some more information put together so 

that everyone feels as though they are being treated fairly.  

 

Heller moved to change the REU calculation for 7755 STH 42 from 14.62 REUs to 

21.83 REUs, second by Johnson, motion carried.  

 

5. Wastewater Treatment Plant Manager report  

 Sawyer stated that for the month of November the flows were up. 

 Sawyer reviewed his report which was included in the agenda packet.  



 

 

 

 The plant suffered from quite a bit of flooding at the end of November that brought 

the flows up.  

 Sawyer stated that there is a report attached that reviews the water problems the plant 

had.  

 Sawyer said that if one of these events were to happen in July or August there is no 

way the lift station would be able to handle what occurred at the end of November.  

 Sawyer said that this kind of goes to show that the Village has been a head of things 

with fixing problems, and if this wasn’t the case there could be some very serious 

issues.  

 Sawyer said that on December 1st when all the snow came through the Village 

weathered the storm, but because of a house that was flooded the man hole filled up.  

 Sawyer said that if something like this were to happen on the Fourth of July, the 

system would be in trouble.  

 Sawyer stated that the WWTP staff used the new camera to figure out where the 

water was coming into the system.  

 Johnson asked why the WWTP staff went to the Mariner Road area and Sawyer 

stated that the plant’s SCADA system alerts them to which lift station has water 

coming in.  

 The DNR’s report found that the Village Wastewater Treatment Plant was in 

compliance with all conditions of the permit and there were no follow up items.  

 Sawyer said that in their comments the DNR said that the plant seems to be well run 

and maintained.  

 Johnson asked if the water that was coming in at the end of November was because of 

the water line.  

 Sawyer said that this was because of the frost in the ground.  

 Johnson asked why the power went out at the lift stations because they are supposed 

to have generators, and Sawyer said that the stations never lost power because the 

generators were running but a staff member had to check to make sure that the 

generators were still running.  

 Heller said that the amount of material brought in was up 17.5 % over last year for 

the month of November.  

 Bonk asked why the hauler numbers are up so much, and Sawyer said that he thinks 

that it has a lot to do with the ground water being higher and people having their 

holding tanks pumped more often.  

 Bonk asked what can be done regarding a leaking holding tank and Sawyer explained 

what can be done.  

 Bonk asked if holding tanks are legal in the Village, and Vandermause said that they 

are if a property owner does not have the ability to connect to the sanitary sewer 

system.  

 Heise said that the Village received two pieces of correspondence regarding a 

Wastewater Treatment Plant employee that assisted them during the bad snow storm.  

 

6. Update on solar incorporation to Wastewater Facilities Phase I Improvements project  

 Heise said that staff reached out to McMahon Engineer to have a preliminary site 

assessment done regarding solar at the WWTP.  



 

 

 Heise said that in McMahon’s proposal there were a lot of layers, and staff thought 

there would be some cost savings if the Village worked directly with the vendors.  

 Sawyer stated that last month the committee discussed which months were the 

highest in energy usage for the plant and Sawyer took a look to determine which 

months these actually were in 2018 the highest electricity month was January and so 

far this year the highest electricity month was February.  

 

7. REU classification categories update 

 This was discussed earlier in the meeting.  

 

8. Beach project change order update 

 Heller stated that the Trustees approved the change order to have the force main and 

gravity main rerouted at the beach.  

 Heise said that the Village has received the official change order paperwork and this 

construction work will likely take place in January or February when the water levels 

are the lowest.  

 Johnson asked where the price came in at and Heise and Heller reviewed the costs for 

the change order.  

 Heller said that once the pipes are moved then some of the beach construction can 

commence.  

 Johnson asked if the high water levels will have any effect on the moved sewer lines, 

and Heller stated that the lines will just be further under water.  

 Bonk asked what this means in regard to putting up a new lift station.  

 Bonk said that it is likely that the new lift station will be lower than the current lift 

station, and Sawyer stated that he thinks it would be a bit lower.  

 Heller said that this is something that needs to be taken into consideration.  

 Heller mentioned the possibility of moving the lift station up the hill a bit and having 

a deeper wet well.  

 Sawyer said that moving the sewer line at the beach is sewer related and asked if this 

will be coming out of the sewer budget.  

 Heise stated that bond financing will be utilized for moving the sewer line.  

 

9. Next Meeting Time and Date  

The next meeting is Tuesday, January 21st, 2019 starting at 11:00 a.m.  

 

10. Adjourn  

Heller moved to adjourn at 11:44 a.m., second by Johnson, motion carried.  

 

  


